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Jeffrey N. Barr ,  Assistant General  Counsel
Adininistrative off ice of the United States Courts
one Columbus Circ le
Washington, D.C. 20005

Dear Mr.  Barr

After spending so much t irne these past two years grappling with
your consul tantrs report  to the Nat ional  Commission on Judic ia l
Discipl ine and Removal on 28 U.S.C. $372(c),  i t  was a real  thr i l l
to f inal ly have had an opportuni ty to meet wi th you--albei t  by
phone. f do thank you for taking the t ime to speak with rne last
Thursday.

As discussed at  l .ength,  I  enclose my let ter  to the Second Circui t
regarding i ts non-compLiance with i ts obl igat ions under Rule L7
to f i le publ ic documents relat ive to i ts handl ing of  5372 (c)
complaints.  Since you funct ion as secretar iat ,  to the Judic ia l
Conferencers Commit tee Lo Review Circui t  Counsel  Conduct,  and
Disabi l i ty  Orders,  port ions of  whose March I994 report  are
annexed thereto as Exhibi t  r rFrr ,  I  request that  such let ter  be
brought to the Comnit teers at tent ion.

As further discussed, f  bel ieve i t  would help matters
immeasurably i f  the c i rcui ts,  rather than just  sending their
publ ic orders to the Federal  Judic ia l  Center,  of ten in batches,
unaccompanied by any inventory,  would inventory their
t ransmit ta ls and provide a cert i f icat ion that same is complete as
to al l  publ ic orders for  5372 (c)  complaints disposed of  dur ing a
given per iod.  I  cannot imagine that th is would be terr ib ly
di f f icul t  s i -nce, ds your consul tantrs report  states (Research
Papers:  VoI.  I ,  pp.  484, 622-3) t  the Administrat ive Off ice
already rece j -ves f rom the Circui ts stat ist ical  inforrnat ion of
act iv i ty under the 1980 Act.  Moreover,  such cert i f icat ion would
have the added advantage of reducing the l ikel ihood of rrmissing
datarr--which,  g iven that courts are wel l -versed in record-keeping
and docketing practices, was astonishing to read about in your
consul tantrs report  (Research Papers:  VoI.  I ,  pp.  484, 487t) .

Clear ly,  procedures such as these, designed to ensure the
accuracy and completeness of data and public documents under the
1"980 Act,  would implement the Judic ia l  ConferenceIs endorsement
of  the Nat ional  Commissionts pert inent recommendat ions (Final
Report ,  p.  110).



Jeffrey Barr ,  Esg. Page Two July 20, 1995

Inasmuch as you indicated that you vrere unaware of ny December
9, L994 test imony before the Judic ia l  Conferencers Long-Range
Planning Committee, I am enclosing a copy (Exhibit rtArr ) .
Notwithstanding the shocking test, irnony therein ref lected--and
the voluminous documentation we supplj-ed establishing fundamental
f laws in the Long-Range Planning Commit tee's draf t  report ,  the
Committee did precisely what was done by the National Commission
in the sumner of  L993. Thus, the Long-Range Planning Commit tee,
I ike the National Cornnission before i t ,  rendered its f inal report
in complete disregard of  the ernpir ical  evidence we presented
showing that basic premises upon which j-t ,  vras proceeding were
f lawed. fndeed, to our knowledge, the Long-Range Planning
Conmittee made no atternpt to verify and assess the signif icance
of the lnfornat ion we presented--much as i ts members did not ask
me a s ingle quest ion at  the conclusion of  my prepared statement,
despite my express invitat ion to thern.

I thank you for agreeing to ascertain what became of the
extensive documentary materials we provided to the Long-Range
Planning Commit tee. I  was or ig inal ly j -nformed that such
mater ia ls were going to be rrscannedrr  and made part  of  a
permanent record.  However,  I  was thereafter to ld that  th is was
not done. obviously,  i t  is  our hope that the extraordinary
mater ia ls we presented would be maintained and accessible to
scholars.

Plainly,  our concern as to the whereabouts of  such mater ia ls has
been heightened by the fact that the materials we provided to the
Nat ional  Commission on Judic ia l  Discipl ine and Rernoval  in JuIy
1"993 have, apparent lyT not been preserved ,as part  of  the
Commissionrs records.  Certainly,  they were not among the
contents of the three cartons of the National Commi-ssion, which--
when f  was at  the Federal  Judic ia l  Center on JuIy 3,  L995--were
being stored in your of f j -ce.  Those cartons essent ia l ly
contained loose-1eaf.  fo lders of  ear l ier  draf ts of  the
Commission I  s reports.  Vir tual ly none of  the substant ia l
correspondence and paper-work which can be assumed to have been
generated and received by the Commission v/as there, including
written materials from the rrcontributorsrr to the National
Cornmission--at least some of whose names appear at the end of i ts
f ina] Report, among them, rnyself and ny mother.
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This was part , icular ly disappoint ing s ince, two years dgor WiI I ian
We1ler, Deputy Director of the National Comnission informed us
that t ire Ulnth Judicial Comnittee's1 crit ique which we provided
to the Commission relat ive to the fa i lure of  the federal  judic ia l
screening process would be ' r included in the Commissionrs
recordsrr .  But where are the Commissionfs records? Since you
were good enough to also agree to assist us in locating them, f
enclose (as Exhibi t  r rBrr)  a copy of  our July L4, L993 let ter  to
the National Commission transmitt ing our cri t ique to i t ,  as well
as Mr.  Wel lerrs July 2o, 1-993 responding let ter  that  the cr i t igue
would be I ' included in the Commissj-onrs recordsrt  (Exhibi t  r rCr ' ) .

We do look forward to meeting with you--and working together on
the i rnportant issues of  judic la l  select ion and discipl ine upon
which the integrity of our third branch of government depends.
We have no doubt but that when you review the evidentiary
materials we provided to the National Commission and the Long-
Range Planning Committee, you wil l  agree that we have much to
contr ibute.

Yours for  a qual i ty judic iary,

*o<q €aR\grgsCZr\f
SASSOWER, Coordinator
Judic ia l  Accountabi l i ty ,  Inc.

ELENA RUTH
Center for

Enclosures

cc:  Federal  Judic ia l  Center

L The Ninth Judicial Conrnittee was the predecessor
ci t izensr group to the Center for  Judic ia l  Accountabi f i ty ,  Inc.
For a more detai led descr ipt ion of  the genesis of  our
organization, I enclose a brochure about .the Center.


